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$ December 4, 1956

New Mexico 0il & Gas Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter

Exe o /oef

Dear Sir:

We wish your approval to drill the following well:

Costagor heuns, i
The Superior 0il Company st AL@‘*?; Ao

Turner, Abraham, Olle-Govermment #1-28 ﬁ%ﬁ{g
700' FNL & 801' FWL ‘
Section 28, T-25N, R-6W

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Due to the rugged topography of this gquarter section, this
is the only location in which a drilling rig can be placed,
without tremendous expense.

The Superior 0il Company, as operator of the Canyon-Largo
Unit, operates all of the surrounding acreage.

Yours very truly,

THE SUPERIOR OIL COMPANY

Ul L) 7rattus

Wm. J. Mathis
Petroleum Engineer

WaM/ws

cc: New Mexico 0il & Gas Conservation Commission
120 Bast Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

United States Geological Survey
P. O. Box 965
Farmington, New Mexico



